
 

 

 

Clarification No. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/WS-4222/2019 
 

HIRING OF MUD ENGINEERING SERVICES ALONGWITH MUD 
CHEMICALS IN CENTER / SOUTH REGION UNDER RATE RUNNING 

CONTRACT ON AS AND WHEN REQUIRED BASIS 
 

 

SR # BIDDERS CLARIFICATIONS  OGDCL COMMENTS 
 

1 Please confirm that will OBM used HSD provided by 
OGDCL or it will be on the part of the bidder? 
 

HSD for OBM will be provided by OGDCL. 

2 The sample list of the tender requires bidder to 
provide PAC-LV while in the commercial calculations 
format list it is PAC-SL. So please confirm regarding 
the provision of sample as PAC-LV or PAC-SL. Which 
one should a bidder provide as sample? 

OGDCL requires PAC-LV (Poly Anionic 
Cellulose-Low Viscosity). Please read PAC-LV 
in commercial format as well. 
 

3 The bidder has set up a mud support lab and mud 
chemical warehouse in Pakistan. Please confirm as do 
a bidder need to maintain a stock of mud chemical in 
Pakistan local warehouse in advance? If so, how many 
tons of chemical and chemical type need a bidder to 
store? 

Please refer Clause 04 of TOR as well as 6-B of 
Technical Evaluation Criteria. However after 
Establishment of contract, the contractor 
needs to store sufficient stock of Mud 
Chemicals as per Section E & F.  

4 Since the financial tender should include the GST, 
please clarify the rate of GST for the preparation of 
Financial Tender as the provincial sales tax for 
various provinces vary according to the areas of 
operations. 

GST & PST/ICT rate shall be applicable as per 
announced by the Government of Pakistan. 

5 In the Center & South TOR, Commercial Format lists 
are not included with Barite. Please confirm that the 
Barite is provided by bidder or OGDCL? 

Barite in Center / South regions would be 
provided by OGDCL.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 


